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TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting = v = K
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FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Communications pﬁﬁff' o X C
Kim Pena, Division of Legal Services
Beth Keating, Division of Legal Services
RE:

Docket 000317-TC - George J. Semple d/b/a TelCommunications

Staff received a note from Mr. Semple regarding his RAFs that said, “I have no payphones
in operation,” which was miscontrued by staff to mean he wanted his certificate cancelled. After a
three-way conversation between myself, Mr. Semple and Mr. Goodman of AMERITEL, it was
indicated by both that the certificate was not meant to be cancelled. Mr. Semple was confused as

to why he had to pay RAFs because he had no phones in place as of yet. He does plan to place his
payphones for use in the very near future.
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Pursuant to Section 2.07C.6 APM, plese close the above request for cancellation docket,
as it was opened in error.

Thank you.
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Paula Isler

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2000 9:43 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: Docket #000317-TC - George J. Semple d/b/a TelCommunications

Good morning, Paula! I just received a call from Mr. Goodman
(AMERITEL)and Mr. Semple letting me know that Mr. Semple's payphone
certificate has been cancelled and he didn't request cancellation. I
asked him had he sent anything in to the PSC and his response was no.

He did send $56 to us for payment for his RAFs and mentioned that he
didn't have any phones up. That's when I interjected that his saying
that gave the impression that he no longer was interested in keeping his
certificate. HE WANTS TO KEEP HIS CERTIFICATE unless there's something
I'm missing. Can you help me? I told Mr. Semple that some-one would

call him back. (850)456-9405. /yth
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TelCommunication
513 Waycross Avenue, #10
Pensacola, FL 32507-1545
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According to the Commission’s records, we have not received payment for your 1999 Regidat Assessment Fee
covering January 1, 1920 throngh December 31, 1999, which was due on January 31, 2000. If your RAF filing and

payment are not recewed by March 14, 2000, your certificate may be cancelled, and your account may be referred

to the Commission’s Division of Legal Services for appropriate action.

=A This is also to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, you shall add interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5%
PP p_QnalL} for each 30-day period or fraction thereof up to a maximum of 25%, in addition to the delinquent amount
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due—¥f you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid.

il a8

TR . . .

‘A6 Should you have any questions, please contact Jackie Knight at (850) 413-6267.
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According to the Commission’s records, we have not received payment for your 1999 Re gﬁssessmcnt Fee

covering January 1, 1929 threngh December 31, 1999, which was due on January 31, 2000. If your RAF filing and
payment are not recelved by March 14, 2000, your certificate may be cancelled, and your account may be referred
to the Commission’s Division of Legal Services for appropriate action.

This is also to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, you shall add interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5%
penalty for each 30-day period or fraction thereof up to a maximum of 25%, in addition to the delinquent amount
due. If you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid.

Should you have any questions, please contact Jackie Knight at (850) 413-6267.
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